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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Jim Polk 
cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: 100000-OT/l00383-TP 

Thursday, August 26,2010 3:30 PM 

Per this e-mail, i will move DN 06955-10 from the undocketed docket to 100383-TP. 

From: Jim Polk 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 3:lO PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Iim Polk; Bob Casey; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 100000-0T/100383-TP 

YES PLEASE .... THANK YOU FOR YOUR ASSISTANCE TODAY ..... JIM 

Po& Regulatory Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Market Practices Section 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tel: 850/413-6510 
Fax: 850141 3-651 1 

&olk@sc.state.$. us 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 3:09 PM 
To: Jim Polk 
Subject: 100000-0T/100383-Tp 

Jim, 
Since Docket 100383-TP has been established, do you want DN 06955-1 0 be moved from the undocketed 
docket to 100383-TP ? 

DN 06955-10 - "T-Mobile Soufh L L C ~ - M o b i l e j  fSeI4 - Annual certification as an el[qible 
telecommunications carrier [ETCY in certain rural service areas and request to amend certification area." 

Marguerite. 

8/26/2010 


